Anne Arundel - 126

Chew's Memorial U,M. Church

Owensville Rd.

West River,MD 1843

Nothing remains of the original Chew's Chapel.
The present stucco-over-brick structure stands L6' from the
northside of Owensville Rd.,% mile from Christ Episcopal
Church. I cannot say that the original Chapel was located
in the same confines as the original structure but it seems
the probable location. b&:

Chew's Memorial U.M. Church and Mt. Tabor M.E.
Church near Gambrills in Western Anne Arundel county are
examples of rural churches that were encouraged by white
landholders for the betterment of free blacks and slaves
' before the Civil War. The land on which Chew Memorial is

located was given by Nathaniel Chew for the purpose of
establishiHg & church for blacks. This congregation has
survived in an agrarian environment' for 137 years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Chew's Memorial HJ M. Church
M.E. Church near Gambrills in western Anne Arundel c¢ounty

and Mount Tabor

are examples of rural churches that were encouraged by white

landholders for the betterment of free blacks and slsves
before the Civil War. The land on which Chew Memorial is

situated was given by Nathaniel Chew for the purpose of

/M stablishing & church for blacks. The Chew family in Anne
Arundel county were originally Quakers. The Quaker Chews
mostly left Anne Arundel county in the late 18th century.
Their decendents were slave holders and most of them were

members of the Episcopal Church. It is evident that Nathaniel
Chew intended Chew Chapel to be a Methodist meeting.

Chew Memorisl U.M. Church is in & historic
area, It is located close to the Waters property where an

early school for blacks was established. It is not fer from
Tulip Hill or Larkin's Hundred (two of Anne Arundel county's
most famous manors«). It is an example of black congregation
that has survived in an agrarian enviroment fop 137 years.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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AA-126
Chew's Memorial United Meth. Church

This additional information on Chew's Church was assembled during the 1985
Galesville Black History Survey by the Anne Arundel County Committee of the
Md. Historical Trust.

The original Chew's Chapel, identified as '"Col'd Meth Ch'" on the 1860 Martenet
Map, was located just south of the Nathaniel Chew residence along what is today
Chew's Chapel Road (see accompanying USGS map-detail).

According to Jessie Neal (b.1914), lifetime member of Chew's Church, there have
been at least three church buildings. One church burned down and was rebuilt

in 1911, at the same original site on Chew's Chapel Rd. About the same time,

a separate church hall was built behind the church. From 1926 to 1929 elementary
school for black children from Galesville and Cumberstone was held in the church
hall, after a fire destroyed the Galesville black school.

On Christmas Day 1945 the 1911 church building burned. For two years services
were held in the church hall until another church could be built in 1947, at a
new site on Owensville Road about one mile east of Chew's Chapel Road, on land
donated by neighbor John Lansdale of Essex Farm (AA-236). Apparently the Chew's
cemetary had been located at this new site for some time, since gravestones in
the cemetary date to the late 1800's. (See accompanying list of tombstone
inscriptions.)

After 1947, the old church hall on Chew's Chapel Road was used by Rachel Harris
as a residence until it too burned, sometime after 1957. The front steps of the
hall are all that remain at the original church site (see enclosed photo of steps).

Susan Wetherill 11/87
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April 1985 - Notes taken from headstones in Chews Chapel Cemetary, Owensville, Md.

comments:
RICHARD RANDALL — Ja
born 1/5/1862 éﬂwghar-oi longtime occupant of "Richard's
died 9/25/1921 House'" at Cedar Park Farm
FLORENCE RANDALL 4 ey 1eloid o abovt 7 wife of Ruchod da dott
born 5/6/1883 1" swife of Richard, no children,
died 8/2/1950 kré K}A.c£9-¢l> bee® Ledan Pank), b (§75 A 1775,
MAGGIE A. NEALE - Oldest daughter of James Kitty Wilson's father was
and Ellen Neale Neale. Kitty b. , d. 1901
born 2/9/1866
died 4/7/1898
MARY ELLEN NEALE - Youngest daughter of James
and Ellen Neale
born 1876
died 1899
RICHARD NEAL
born 8/20/1844 Sam Neal's grandfather?
died 9/28/1918
AUGUSTUS NEAL
born 1882
died 1924
MARY NEAL
born 1854
died 1942
THOMAS A NEAL
born 1868
died 1943
OUR MOTHER
Died 7/28/1889 Neal family

'-“Qév*\




HESTER AND RICHARD TONGUE
b. 1885 b. 1875
d. 1976 d. 1954

JOSEPH H. TONGUE
died 1976
CHARLES E. TONGUE

Born 11/4/1923
died 5/25/1980

JOSEPH TONGUE

born 1912
died 1976

RACHEL PRISCILLA BOSTON _ Wife of Hanson Mahoney

died 6/28/1901 (84)
DANIEL BOSTON - Husband of Louisa

died 6/28/1907 (70)
LOUISA BOSTON

born 12/25/1844
died 4/18/1918

MARTHA B. BOSTON - Daughter of Daniel and
Ellen Boston

born 10/7/1894
died 10/29/1897

MARY BOSTON - Wife of Daniel

born 1/5/1862
died 9/25/1921

Chewnls Ce»efury - 2.

AR-126

Eli was the father of Gus, Charles,
and Joseph(?). Eli lived for a time
in Cedar Park Ten. Hse.#2, Gus in
Tulip Hill Ten.Hse. , and Charles
in'Richard's Hse" after Richard R, dail.

born 1817
born 1837

Daniel's and Louisa's stones were
a pair set next to each other.

Daniel's wife Ellen?

Daniel's wife Mary?

At the cemetary, I spoke with a Mr. Wilson from Mill Swamp Rd., near the Ralph Bunch
Center (old school). His Wilson family came from the Mt. Zion area, same as Dr. Emily
Wilson's husband's family. They refer to the Wilsons of Galesville as the "lowland

Wilsons".

5\1 S WeTker
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Chew Memorial Church private
Owensville

The present church was built in 1945 but the original
church was given to the Black community by the Chew family shortly

after the Civil War, making the congregation one of the oldest
in Anne Arundel County.
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* [
SIGNIFICANCE
o~
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The original church in which this congregation worshipped
was glven to the Black community by members of the Chew family

shortly after the Civil War.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Photograph by
J. MICHAEL HOSFORD

Annapolis, Md. 21401
301 - 263 - 4395

Chew Memorial United Methodist Church
West River, Anne Arundel County, MD AA-126
Michael Hosford

Maryland Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD
Southwest elevation
11/78
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Chew Memorial United Methodist Church
West River, Anne Arundel County, MD AA-126
Michael Hosford

Maryland Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD
East elevation
11/78
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CWEWE cHupcH HALL, FRONT
STEPS

OWRNSVILLE- , A’A—.Co,l M.

C.i11u
NW corner
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